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portal flanked by narrow
nood supported by curved bracke

L
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Above the entra
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lancet windows.

¢bs wibn geometric open-work fe= efoil in the gable., A cartwheel
rose!t window is sltuated in the of the gable, above the hood, and
oelowi a louve quat:efoil. The s terminated by a cruciiorm

findal.

nave to the crossing is four bays long. Rach bay contains a tri-
~headed lancet framed by a simple projecting molding and resting
moich brackets. The gable end of the east transeptb is iden-

tical to except the hood has been replaced

to the main

the south (main) uPLf&le
porch which connects to a covered walkway leading
school building. The west transept conbains a large narrow lancet [lank-
ed by btwo smaller ones. The north gable at the end of the sanctuary
Teatures a large stained glass lancet window below a louvered quatre-

1. Labver additions have been constructed adjacent to the transepts
in the northeast and northwest angles.

by o shed

The plan of St. Mary's is essentially a Latin cross. It
plaster above & flat paneled wainscot. This rather austere

Lient is relieved by beautiful stained glass windows set in deep
reveals., Large three-centered arches with wooden tracery are

in the north wall of each transept and serve as organ screens,
imber roof is finished with simple wooden sheathing. It is of a

n 1 wer pitch than the exterior gable and rises in Lwo distinct stages
the change of angle occurring at the lower of the two purlins. The

bays of the roof are divided by simple rafters resting on molded brackets.

Nu the crossing each opening is framed by a collar-brace. These members

from the floor, are tangent to the ralter
ad form shallow poinbed arches below the ridge. Ab the apex ol each
collar-beam 18 a vertical strut supporting the ridge.  The sanctuary

simple altar with a small highly carved wooden reredos.

feavures &

ust below the upper purlin
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s Upiscopal Chapel was originally a simple board-
structure with a Steep gable roof. In 1905 tran-—
0os were added giving the ch1pc1 its present cruciform plan. The soubh
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ATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

In May, 1833, the convention of the Episcopal Diocese of North Caro—
Lina passed a resolution establishing the Episcopal Schonl Tor Boys.
-) acre Lract was purchased near Raleigh from Col. am Polk and
trucbion of the school buildings was begun within a year, But, in

1837, the trustees were forced Lo c¢lose the institution DwadoQ
‘inanciel dirficulties and the property was sold to Duncan Cameron.
eron was a prominent local politician and businessman--serving as a
Le Senator from Orange Counby, a judge of Superior Court, president
oi the State Bank, and as chairman of the committce appointed to re-
build the State Capitol in 1831.

With the aid of Judge Cameron, the Rev., Albert Smedes reopened the
school as 5t. Mary's School for Girls on May 12, 1842, and served as
the institution's rector for thirty-five years. In 1897 the school
property was purcnased by the Diocese of North Carolina from the Cameros
ily and in 1899 the school's charter was amended to include the Dio-
of South Carolina. ' ‘

The ecarly religious services at St. Mary's Schonl were held in the Da)
lor of Smedes Hall; later they were moved to anobher room fitted with
pews and an organ. In 1855 St. Maryis Chavel was built with money do-
nated oy the Cameron family. The architect was Richard Upjohn, who also
designed Christ Church in Raleigh end Trinity Church in New York City.
Bishoo Thomas Atkinson, visiting the chapel for the first time in 185
remarked, "I was gratified bj'lum Doauuy, its appropriate arrangements,
and 1ts &duObuulDﬂ to its purpose.

1905 the transepbs were added bub, most of Upjohn's work was left
uuxj@c ed.  Upjohn, who normalily restricted his efforts to more important
projects, created in St, Mary's Chapcl simple, bubt delightiul board-
and- batLon edifice, which is a fine example of Co hic Revival church
srenitecture
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